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From: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]< [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>
Sent: 20 March 2020 12:51

To: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Cc: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Subject: RE Buckland Hall, Bwich

Dear [Regulation 13 Personal Data],

Thanks for your email. The proposed statutory boundary is attached. As you will see, it
includes additional areas to the east of the lane although the walled garden already
forms part of the registered area (it's not marked on your Archwilio map but it is within
the registered garden area). I've attached the non-statutory boundary too so you can
compare the two.

I hope to meet [Regulation 13 Personal Data]at Buckland sometime in the future, but
with the current situation all site visits are off. In the meantime if there is anything | can
help with please let me know (via email or my mobile please as we are working from
home).

All the best

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Assistant Inspector of Historic Areas
Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Welsh Government

Telephone: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Email: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]




From: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]< [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>
Sent: 17 March 2020 14:30

To: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]< [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>
Cc: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Subject: Buckland Hall, Bwich

Dear [Regulation 13 Personal Data],

I am a colleague of [Regulation 13 Personal DataJand working with him on the project at
Buckland Hall.

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]was very sorry not to meet you yesterday but thank you
for your helpful email.

[Regulation 13 Personal Datalmentioned there may have been some changes to the
Registered Park boundary and | wonder if you could send me the current boundary. |
have attached the one | have.

With kind regards

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Senior Landscape Architect

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]
Telephone: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Email: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]
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